April 5, 1960

R. L. LUSk, Jr.
110 South Richardson
Roswell, New Mexico

Ret Gulf-State Well No. 1,
Unit H’ SQCQ 17"1%“27&,
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of forms C-103, C~104, and C-105
on the above-captioned well. Your C-101 (Notice of Intention to
Drill) stated that you proposed to set the 4 1/2-inch casing with
175 sacks of cement. The above-mentioned forms indicate the casing
was set with 50 sacks of cemént. If the casing was set with only
50 sacks it will be necessary for you to add the 125 sacks. If the
casing was set with 175 sacks as proposed, please correct forms C-103,
C-104, and C~105 and return them to this office as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M, L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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